Approved: March 12, 2002

Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE COMMITTEE ON APPROPRIATIONS.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Representative Kenny Wilk at 9:00 a.m. on February 22, 2002, in Room 514-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except: Representative Peterson, Excused

Representative Spangler, Excused Representative McCreary, Excused Representative Newton, Excused Representative Light, Excused

Committee staff present: Amy Kramer, Legislative Research

Becky Krahl, Legislative Research Alan Conroy, Legislative Research Julian Efrid, Legislative Research Deb Hollon, Legislative Research Jim Wilson, Revisor of Statutes Mike Corrigan, Revisor of Statutes Nikki Feuerborn, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee: Joe Fritton, Division of Facilities Management,

Department of Administration

Others attending: See Attached

Representative Stone, member of the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System for FY 2002 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2002 with additional adjustments (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Stone, member of the General Government and Human Resources Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for Kansas Public Employees Retirement System for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 with additional adjustments (Attachment 1). Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board for FY 2002 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2002 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Feuerborn. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Shultz. Motion carried.

Representative Nichols, member of the Education Budget Committee, presented the Budget Committee report on the Governor's budget recommendations for the State Board of Healing Arts for FY 2003 and moved for the adoption of the Budget Committee recommendations for FY 2003 (Attachment 2). Motion was seconded by Representative Hermes. Motion carried.

Discussion and Action on HB 2829-Regulation of parking on certain state property

Joe Fritton, Division of Facilities Management, Department of Administration, presented an amendment regarding the disposition of fines collected by the Department of Administration in the proposed legislation (Attachment 3.

Representative Stone moved to adopt the proposed amendment (Attachment 3) as presented. Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

The Committee discussed that the proposed fine schedule of a \$15 minimum would be reviewed by the Joint Committee on Administrative Rules and Regulations. Minimum fines currently are \$5 for the first offense.

Representative Minor moved to report the bill favorably as amended. Motion was seconded by Representative Pottorff. Motion carried.

Hearing on HB 2764–Kansas senior care act, amendments relating to allocations for area agencies on aging

Representative Neufeld, Chairperson of the Social Services Budget Committee, reported that the Budget Committee had held a hearing on the bill and it had received the approval of the state Area Agencies on Aging Association. There were no conferees appearing on the bill and Chairman Wilk closed the hearing on **HB 2764**

Representative Neufeld moved for the adoption of an amendment to the bill regarding mill levies for services for the aging as designated by the local units of government (Attachment 4). Motion was seconded by Representative Henry. Motion carried.

Representative Neufeld moved that the bill be reported favorably as amended. Motion was seconded by Representative Stone. Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m. The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, February 25, 2002.

CONTINUATION SHEET